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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES'_I‘IGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

February 10, 1964

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

Tha President’s Commission
200 Meryland Avenue, N. E.
IIIaShington, Do c. '

Dear Mr, Rankin:

Reference is made to our conversation of January 28,
1964, concerping infermation furnished to the Comaission by
M, Lenry M. Wade, the District Atioraey of Dallas County, Texas,
Vou acvised that Mr. Wade indicated he had heard that Lee Harvey -
Oswald had been an informent of the/FBI, had been assigned symbol
nember "179,"% and had been paid $200 monthly in this capacity.
You further advised that Mr. Wade also indicated that F3I
Leadcuarters was not_in a position to kpow in all instances
sether an individual was an informant of this Bureau.

For your information, Ir, Henry I, Wade was interviewed
by Special Agent in Charge J. Gordon Shanklin and Assistant
Special Agent in Charge Xyle G, Clark of our Dallas, Texas,
0ffice on February 8, 1964, in this matter.

Mr. Wade claimed that during his discussion with the
Commission in Washington, D, C., on January 24, 1964, which he
referred to as a very inrormal discussion with no notes taken
to his knowledge, there were present Chief Justice Earl Varren
an? yourself, Wade stated that William Alexander, his assistant;
"lagooner Carr, District Attorney for the State of Texas; Robert

worey, former Dean of Southern Methodist University; and Leon
Jaworski, Houston attorney, accompanied him during his discussion
with the Commission.

i _ According to lMr, Wade, during his discussion with

the Commission on January 24 1§§4, mention was made of voucher
number 179 and the name Lee Harvey Oswald, Mr. Wade stated that
no such voucher was produced or exhibited. Mr. Wade claimed
that he told the Commission that the FBI did not have any-
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin

o In conclusion, Mr.
Commission that

Lee Harvey Oswald was an informant of the FB

agency.

Wade reiterated that he told the

he had no information to the effect that

I or any Governme

Sincerely yours,
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